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From: Comar, Manny

Sent: Sunday, May 29, 2011 11:38 AM
To: TurkeyCOL Resource

Subject: FW: Need info for Turkey Pt
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From: Misenhimer, David

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 2:24 PM
To: Franzone, Steve

Cc: Comar, Manny

Subject: Need info for Turkey Pt

Steve,

As discussed yesterday, below are the list of people that would like to have access to the Turkey
Point electronic reading room:

Alice Stieve 301-415-5970 Alice.Stieve@nrc.gov

Meralis Plaza-Toledo 301-415-4111 Meralis.Plaza-Toledo@nrc.gov
Dogan Seber 301-415-0212 Dogan.Seber@nrc.gov

Zuhan Xi 301-415-1306 Zuhan.Xi@nrc.gov

Frankie Vega 301-415-1617 Frankie.Vega@nrc.gov

Luissette Candelario 301-415-8189 Luissette.Candelario@nrc.gov

Thanks.

Dave

David Misenhimer, P.E.
Project Manager

Office of New Reactors

Division of New Reactor Licensing
ESBWR/ABWR Projects Branch 1 (NGE-1)
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Two White Flint - 6-C28

Mail Stop: T6-D38

Washington, DC 20555-0001
301.415.6590 (direct)

301.415.6386 (fax)
David.Misenhimer@NRC.com (email)
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